LRB-3636

1/25/2016 9:32:07 AM
Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 10/19/2015 Received By: zwyatt
For: Janet Bewley (608) 266-3510 Same as LRB:
May Contact: By/Representing: Lori
Subject: Nat. Res. - parks and forestry Drafter: zwyatt
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Bewley@legis.wi.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Financial liability for forest fires
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/P1 zwyatt kmochal o mbarman
1/14/2016 10/28/2015 - 10/28/2015
/1 kmochal . sbasford Iparisi
1/14/2016 - 1/14/2016 1/25/2016
FE Sent For:
<END>

WV



Wxatt, Zacha:z ]

From: Sen.Bewley

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:26 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3636/P1
Attachments: 15-3636/P1.pdf

Zachary,

Sen. Bewley would like this as a regular draft for introduction.
Thank you.

Lori Youngman

Office of Senator Janet Bewley
PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707
608-266-3510

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:16 PM

To: Sen.Bewley <Sen.Bewley@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3636/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3636/P1.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 26.14 (9) (b); and to create 26.14 (9) (c) of the statutes;

relating to: reimbursement of expenses for suppressing a forest fire.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that damages recovered from a person liable for a forest fire
be paid in equal proportion to the state and to the county in which fire suppression
services were performed. Under current law, the costs of suppressing a forest fire are
shared in equal proportion by the state and the county.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 26.14 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
26.14 (9) (b) Any person who sets a fire on any land and allows such fire to

escape and become a forest fire shall be liable for all expenses incurred in the

suppression of the fire by the-state-or town-in which the fire occurred under sub. (3).

An action under this paragraph shall be commenced within the time provided by s.

893.91 or be barred.
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SECTION 2
SECTION 2. 26.14 (9) (c) of the statutes is created to read:
26.14 (9) (c) A court that issues an order in an action under par. (b) shall provide
in the order that damages be paid in equal proportion to the state and to the county
in which fire suppression services were performed.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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

SECTION 1. 26.14 (9) (b) of the statﬁtes is amended to read:

26.14 (9) (b) Any person who sets a fire on any land and allows such fire to
escape and become a forest fire shall be liable for all expenses incurred in the
suppression of the fire by-the-state-or-town-in-which-the fire-occurred under subt/g 3).
An action under this paragraph shall be commenced within the time provided by s.

893.91 or be barred.

History: 1973 c. 336; 1975 c. 365; 1977 ¢. 449; 1979 c. 110 5. 60 (13); 1979 c. 323; 1983 a. 36, 422; 1989 a, 56, 79; 1995 a. 291; 1997 a. 283; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33.

SECTION 2. 26.14 (9) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 2

26.14 (9) (c) A court that issues an order in an action under par. (ﬁ) shall provide

in the order that damages be paid in equal proportion to the state and to the county
in which fire suppression services were performed.

(END)



. Parisi, Lori

From: Youngman, Lori

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 9:21 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3636/1

Please Jacket LRB -3636/1 for the SENATE.



